IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP
COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SMG AGENDA

NOVEMBER 10, 2008-1:30 TO 3:00
12/12/2008

D

I

AGENDA

1

5 min

I. Announcements & Introductions-Cary

5 min

II. Minutes Review for October-Cary

10 min

III. October Data Report — Dean

5 min

IV. Update on MPCHP in Yambhill County-Dean and Jim

5 min

V. Bridgeway/Cascadia Update-Doc/Tim

10 min

VI. Changes in Fraud and Abuse Monitoring-Jim, Dean and Cary

30 min

VII. Reconfiguring the Systems Management Group-Cary, Bonnie and Sue/Troy
e Incorporating all Marion County Contracts for Substance Abuse Treatment
e The Oregon Health Plan Business

e Incorporating Corrections Contracts, Coordinating Joint Reviews,
Outcomes Monitoring and Supporting Evidence-Based Practices

e Coordinated Quality Improvement Initiatives

e Feedback, Timelines and Structuring the Agenda

10 min

VIII. QI Initiatives:
e Adding a bilingual/bicultural consumer advocate to SMG

e Prescription Drug Abuse

D

5 min

IX: Agenda items for next month

I= Information

D= Discussion




